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July 24, 2018 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, Second Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 
RE:  Andover Homeowners’ Association, Inc. v. Sunoco Pipeline L.P. 
  Dinniman v. Sunoco Pipeline, L.P., Dockets C‐2018‐3001451 and P‐2018‐3001453 
  Motion to Consolidate 
 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta, 
 
Please find the attached Motion to Consolidate the two above‐referenced dockets filed today 
by Andover Homeowners’ Association, Inc. concerning Sunoco Pipeline, L.P.   Copies have been 
served in accordance with the attached Certificate of Service.    
 
Please contact me with any questions.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
Rich Raiders, Esq. 
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